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Yes, I will too
 

From: Jason Woolley  
Sent: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 6:57 am
To: Doug Watt 
Cc: Sam Fleming 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Tiwai information request
 
Thanks. I will come over to the EA - looks like you’ve booked a room. I suspect Sam will too but
we’ll confirm.
J
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Doug Watt 
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 6:55:18 AM
To: Jason Woolley 
Cc: Sam Fleming 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Tiwai information request
 
Cool, thanks Jason. I’ve sent an invite.
 
Cheers

Doug
 

From: Jason Woolley  
Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 6:10 pm
To: Doug Watt 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Tiwai information request
 
Hi Doug
I’m keen to make sure I’ve understood exactly what you are after in terms of documents.  I am
tied up in Board meetings the next two days but would you have some time Thursday to
discuss?  I can shift stuff so around so that I can do basically any time before 3.30pm other than
11am to 12.30pm.  Please let me know what would suit you.  I will bring Sam if that’s ok.
Cheers
Jason 
 

From: Doug Watt  
Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 1:26 pm
To: Jason Woolley 

Sam Fleming

Jason Woolley Doug Watt
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] Tiwai information request
 
Hi Jason
 
As you know as part of our review of competition in the spot market we have previously
requested the updated contract that Meridian has with NZAS. Along the same lines we are
interested in Meridian’s decision making around that contract. Can you please provide me with
all decision making documents (both Board and executive team) and supporting analysis relating
to the power supply agreement that Meridian updated with NZAS, announced in January this
year,  including any consideration of the impact of the deal on the forward and spot markets.
 
Doug
 

    Doug Watt
       Manager Market Monitoring      

       DDI:    +    
       Fax:     +    
       Email:      

       Electricity Authority - Te Mana Hiko         
       Level 7, ASB Bank Tower, 2 Hunter Street
       PO Box 10041
       Wellington 6143
       New Zealand
         www.ea.govt.nz
 
 
"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named
addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance upon this transmission."
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action in reliance upon this transmission."
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